RESOLUTION No. 2584

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the City of Salisbury, Maryland that the following individual is appointed to the Central City District Commission for the term ending as indicated.

Name John A. Foley, III Term Ending
December 31, 2017

THE ABOVE RESOLUTION was introduced and duly passed at a meeting of the Council of the City of Salisbury, Maryland held on January 25, 2016.

ATTEST:

Kimberly R. Nichols

CITY CLERK

John R. Heath

PRESIDENT, City Council

APPROVED BY ME THIS

 $27^{\prime\prime}$ day of ΔW , 2016

Jacob R. Day MAYOR, City of Salisbury

INTER	
OFFICE	MEMO

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

To:

Tom Stevenson, City Administrator

From:

Julia Glanz, Assistant City Administrator \mathcal{L}

Subject:

Appointment to the Salisbury Central District Commission

Date:

December 30, 2015

Mayor Day would like to appoint the following person to the Salisbury Central District Commission:

<u>Name</u>

Term Ending

John A. Foley, III

12/31/17

Attached you will find information from John A. Foley, III and the Resolution necessary for his appointment. Please forward this information to the City Council so it may be placed on their agenda for the next Council meeting. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Attachment

cc: Mayor Day

Jennifer Miller

John A. Foley III 409 Pinehurst Avenue Salisbury, MD 21801 757-678-6130

November 23, 2015

The Honorable Jacob Day Office of the Mayor City of Salisbury, Maryland 125 North Division Street Room 304 Salisbury, MD 21801-4940

Dear Jake,

Congratulations once again on your recent nomination. It was quite a nail-biter at the end. In all seriousness, though, I speak for the great majority of your fellow citizens when I write that we are so pleased to have you as mayor when we need so strongly now someone of your knowledge and vision.

I am writing to you because of my interest in being of a member of Salisbury's Central City Development Committee. You know that I have been here for just a couple of years; but since my family's arrival to the Eastern Shore of Virginia when I was nine years old, I have been in and through the city of Salisbury quite a bit. As an architect and as a permanent resident now, I have a different perspective of our small city's rich history; and I feel that all of its citizens find themselves at the proverbial crossroads. Each of us can only hope that we can look back with pride and admiration for those who helped to steer it toward becoming once again the crossroads of the Delmarva Peninsula. I believe that with your leadership, Salisbury can begin to fin d its luster once again.

I feel, in short, that my talents would be useful to the CCDC, and that I in return the council will offer me a different perspective of our small city that I now call home; and I would therefore like to help in any way that I can to improve how it may present itself, in whatever that may entail.

With warm regards,

Jun Felg.

John A. Foley III

JOHN A. FOLEY III

foleyisirish@amail.com

409 Pinehurst Avenue

Salisbury, MD 21801

757 - 678 - 6130

education

M.Arch., Virginia Polytechnic and State University, Alexandria, Virginia; 2009 Graduate thesis prize

Glenn Murcutt Master Class, Sydney Australia; summer 2008

JASSO Graduate Scholarship, Yokohama National University; 2005 - 2006

BArch., Virginia Polytechnic and State University, Alexandria, Virginia; 2004

Swiss Residency, Virginia Tech European Studies Residency, Riva San Vitale; fall 2002

experience

Becker Morgan Group, Salisbury, MD, winter 2015 to present
Associate involved in design schematics through construction administration of large-scale
new construction projects and renovations for public high schools, middle schools and
elementary schools, as well as restaurant, hotel and house renovations.

Davis, Bowen & Friedel, Inc., Salisbury, MD, fall 2013 to present Associate involved in design schematics and development and subsequent preparation of construction drawings for large-scale projects such as the future Choptank Electric Company headquarters and the Rehoboth Beach convention center and administrative offices.

Shalom Baranes Associates Architects, Washington, D.C., spring 2012 – winter 2012 Associate involved in construction administration of several dense mixed-use renovation projects; as-built, measured drawings of historic block for contemporary infill design; construction document assistance for 550-unit mixed-use development.

Nolan Design and Construction, Alexandria, Virginia, fall 2009 – winter 2011 Senior associate and foreman for design/ build projects ranging from a home addition to a complete rebuilding of facades for homes in Hollin Hills, a 1950's Modernistera development in suburban Virginia.

Scout Motor Company, Washington, D.C., fall 2008 – summer 2009
Project associate in award-winning residential and commercial design firm whose projects include a contemporary row-house design/build renovation of steel, concrete and glass. The rear wall is designed to rotate as a whole, while the steel framing acts doubly as air conduit.

Pierce, Goodwyn, Alexander and Linville, Alexandria, Virginia, summer 2007 / winter 2008 Contracted as senior designer and builder for large-scale model in winning design bid for Las Vegas McCarren Airport's international Terminal 3.

Noritake Associates, Alexandria, Virginia, fall 2007 – summer 2008

Junior associate involved in construction administration of a corporate headquarters.

Supervised creation and cataloguing of analog reference library for construction documents of large commercial projects.

Ray Lewis and Associates, Alexandria, Virginia summer 2007
Senior intern responsible for renovation projects along a historic commercial corridor, creating as-built drawings and corresponding construction documents.

USGSA, Office of the Chief Architect, Washington, D.C. summer 2006
Under Director of the Division of Modernization and Renovation, in charge of revisions and resubmission of graphically supported reports regarding renovation and administration phases of the Everett McKinley Dirksen United States Courthouse, an iconic federal building of Modern design, in Chicago.

SANAA, Tokyo, Japan, fall 2005 - spring2006

Junior intern involved in interpretation of design specifications and construction of physical 3D models.

Virginia Tech Washington-Alexandria Architecture Center, Alexandria, Virginia fall 2004 – spring 2005

Graduate Teaching Assistant responsible for the creation of itinerary for prospective students from international consortium schools, the administration and documentation of design competitions within the school and management of administrative tasks.

Virginia Tech Washington-Alexandria Architecture Center, Alexandria, Virginia summers 2005, 2008, 2010

Responsible for design/ build projects that include a spiral stair with formed glass rail panel and self-milled aluminum rail structure, a ten-foot high hidden door for a library, the manufacturing of a steel and aluminum A/V console face and a contemporary renovation of the entire faculty offices.

awards

Virginia Polytechnic and State University, Graduate Thesis Prize, "Permanence and Transience:

A Water Taxi Terminal at 118 King Street," 2009

AIAS Virginia Society Prize, Honorable Mention, "A new water taxi adjacent to the Washington, D.C.'s Tidal Basin," 2009

Royal Australian Institute of Architects, Certificate of Completion, Glenn Murcutt Master Class, 2008.

AIAS Virginia Society Prize; Honorable Mention, "The Conversion of an Abandaned Power Plant to a Contemporary Museum on the James River," Richmond, VA, 2004

Virginia Polytechnic and State University, co-founder of Phi Kappa Tau fraternity, 2001 Pi Kappa Phi Honor Society inductee

skills

Microstation, AutoCAD, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Bluebeam pdf editor, Google Sketchup, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Word, hand-rendered graphic presentation and basic Revit

languages

English (fluent), Spanish (conversational), Japanese (beginner), Italian (beginner).

references

available upon request

www.bike-EU.blogspot.com www.noritakeassociates.com www.sanaa.co.jp www.waac.vt.edu